LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUOQ)

IMARS Incident details

Printed by: U.S. Department of the Interior , National Park Service
Printed: 11/14/2017 10:22
Incident: NP17075021

Incident details:

Report no.: NP17075021

Incident Type: SAR (Search and Rescue)

Incident time: 06/08/2017 07:52 -

Reported time: 06/08/2017 07:52

Place of incident: WP WAYPOINT, USA

Clearance status: Closed

Concluded: No

Concluded date:

Summary: YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a report of an overdue person who was known

to be searching for the Forrest Fenn Treasure. The overdue person's rental
vehicle was located at the Rescue Creek Trailhead. The person was located,
deceased, on Turkey Pen Mountain.

Remarks:

Associated incidents:

Involved persons:

e DEMAREE, REBECCA / Involved persons (other than above) / Gender-?01 SCOTT ST, GARDINER,
PARK MT USA 59030 (GARDINER MARKET) )
\/oice) (406) 848-7524

° Involved persons (other than above) / Gender:
e MILLER, DEREK / Involved p n above) / Gender: 00 SHAFER COURT, ROSEMONT,
COOK IL USA 60018 (Voice) DMILLER@HOUS RES.ORG)
\oice) (847) 692-0161
inant; Involved persons (other than above) / DOB:—Gender:

JOSEPH'JEFF |DECEASED] / Deceased; Missing person; Visitor / DOB: 10/23/1963 (53) Gender:

e MURPH

Male DL:IL
Coroner report NP17075021:
Incident: NP17075021 SAR (Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52
Task: T170393394 [No type - Closed] Due: 09/22/2017 14:20 #538 MOORE, R. ->#538

MOORE, R. [Low]
Author: #538 MOORE, R. Report time: 09/21/2017 14:21
Entered by: #538 MOORE, R. Entered time: 09/21/2017 14:21
Vehicle:
Officer:
Case file:
Remarks:
Involved addresses:

o WP WAYPOINT / Incident address; Other / , USA

e YNP NORTH ENTRANCE RD / Dispatch address / YELLOWSTONE N. P., Montana, USA 82190 (RESCUE
CREEK TRAILHEAD) (Region: IMR, State/Zone: WY, Area: YELL, Site: MAMMOTH)

Involved comm addresses:
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUO)

Involved vehicles:

e DODGE JOURNEY 2017 VIN:3C4PDCGB9HT621571 / Associated with / [Sport utility vehicle: Enclosed body -
nonremovable enclosure (e.g. jeep, SUV)] WA Reg #BEL9606 (RENTAL -- TXT WASHINGTON STATE
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING QUERY RESPONSE REGISTRATION QUERY. LIC/BEL9606
LIC/BEL9606.LIT/PAS. TAB/V266160.EXP/03-29-2018. VIN/3C4PDCGB9HT621571.
VCO/.VYR/2017.VMA/DODG.VMO/JOURNEY.VST/UT. REGISTERED OWNER INFORMATION NAM/HERTZ
VEHICLES LLC STR/18625 DES MOINES MEMORIAL DR S. CIT/SEATAC.STA/WA.ZIP/98148-1921. LEGAL
OWNER INFORMATION NAM/BNY MELLON TRUST CO N A C/O CT SERVICES STR/20 OAK HOLLOW ST
STE 125. CIT/SOUTHFIELD.STA/MI.ZIP/48033-7445 TITLE INFORMATION TTL/1701967551.TLD/04-07-
2017.;201706080835/20)

Involved officers:

e Supervising officer / 9/ MOORE, R. / #S38 / NPS / Police Officer / NPS YELL / #CR148 WEBSTER, P. /
09/21/2017 / 20170921 --:--:--:---

e Assisting officer / 9 / CHUVARSKY, M. / #1148 / NPS / Police Officer / NPS YELL / #704 BOCK, R./
09/21/2017 / 20170921 --:--:--:---

e Assisting officer / 9 / CHUVARSKY, M. / #1148 / NPS / Police Officer / NPS YELL / #704 BOCK, R./
09/21/2017 / 20170921 --:--:--:---

e Assisting officer / 9 / TOWNSEND, T. /#2303 / NPS / Police Officer / NPS YELL / #S165 VERESS, L. /
07/11/2017 / 20170711 --:--:--1—--

e Reporting officer / 9/ BOUSKA, S. /#174 | NPS / Police Officer / NPS YELL / #1620 ROSS, M. / 06/29/2017 /
20170629 --:--:--:---

e Assisting officer / 9 / KOWALSKI, D. / #828 / NPS / Police Officer / NPS YELL / #553 BASAK, P. / 06/10/2017 /
20170610 --:--:--:---

e Reporting officer / 9/ BASAK, P. / #553 / NPS / Police Officer / NPS YELL /#2303 TOWNSEND, T./
06/10/2017 / 20170610 --:--:--:---

Involved property:
e Photograph : Other / Safekeeping / ELECTRONIC FILES / In / [QNAPS] MAMMOTH / P17008726 / P17008726

Modus operandi:

Reports:
General report:
Incident: NP17075021 SAR (Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (WP WAYPOINT, USA)

(YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a report of an overdue person who was known to be
searching for the Forrest Fenn Treasure. The overdue person's rental vehicle was located
at the Rescu

Task: T170393278 [Serious incident report - Closed] Due: 09/22/2017 13:01 #174 BOUSKA, S. -
>#S38 MOORE, R. [Low] Investigation Reports_ MURPHY SAR NP17075021 SAR
(Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (USA) (YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a
report of an overdue p

Author: #174 BOUSKA, S. Report time: 09/21/2017 12:55
Entered by:  #174 BOUSKA, S. Entered time: 09/21/2017 12:55
Remarks: Bouska investigation report
Narrative:

SUMMARY:

I, Sarah Bouska, US Park Ranger at Yellowstone National Park, was assigned as lead investigator for an overdue
hiker the morning of June 8th, 2017. During interviews of friends and family and through reviewing emails and

texts from the missing hiker, Joseph “Jeff” Murphy, it was determined that he was searching for the Forrest Fenn
treasure in the Turkey Penn Peak area of Yellowstone National Park. Jeff Murphy’s body was located by spotters

9th

in a helicopter the afternoon of June 9™, two days after he started out on his solo hike.
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INITIAL:

Around 11:00am on June 8", 2017, Ranger Phil Basak called me and asked if | would like to lead Investigations
on a Search and Rescue incident involving an overdue hiker. | agreed. Ranger Basak informed me that he was
Incident Commander and | would be working directly under him.

When | arrived at the ICP, | was informed thamife of Joseph Jeff Murphy, called Yellowstone's

dispatch center the evening of June 7™ stating tHat her and had not returned from his solo hike to Turkey
Penn Peak. He flew into Bozeman airport on the evening of the Bm, rented a Hertz rental car and stayed at the
Quality Inn in Belgrade. He had called her around 8:00 am the morning of the 7' stating that he was about to
start his hike and told her that he would call her when he was back to his car. | was also informed that the rental

car of Joseph Jeff Murphy was still located at the Rescue Creek Trailhead the morning of June 8'™h and that
rangers had put a "boot” on it so that Murphy could not drive away without contacting the rangers first for
assistance.mtated that Joseph Murphy had a direct flight from Bozeman Montana to Chicago, IL
not much latey that day Bround noon.mad informed Phil Basak that loseph “leff” Murphy was
attempting to locate the Forrest Fenn treasure aadhhe believed that the treasure would either be easily viewed
or located at Turkey Penn Peak. She believed that he was going to “top out” Turkey Penn Peak, | was informed
that and Jeff Murphy had come to Yellowstone for a treasure hunting trip on Memorial Day weekend,

May and 29th. | was infarmed that they were planning to stay at the campsite 1A2 and believed that the
treasure was located somewhere near this campsite. IC informed me that Tim Townsend was assigned to assist
with investigations and that he was given the backcountry permit holders for the Rescue Creek Trail as well as
those slotted to stay at campsite 1A2 around the current time period.

INVESTIGATION:

After being assigned investigations, | met with ASAC Les Seago and asked him to see if he could “ping” Jeff
Murphy’s cell phone to try to determine its location. | also asked him to run a TLO report. Not much later, |
received word from Beth Dreyer in the Yellowstone NP Communications Center that there was no “ping”
available for Murphy’s phone as it was “turned off”. | also received a “clear” report from ASAC Seago for
Murphy's TLO. ASAC Seago also sent me an email link to leff Murphy’s facebook page. | took a quick look at

Murphy'sfacebook e anihino pocted re O glen e an sma gl omm (e

| contacte hortly after these emails to follow up with some items and to ask questions. {Please
see supplertehtal on hone interview.}

Brief summary of what was discussed with -on this first phone call:

tated that Jeff Murphy was looking for the Forrest Fenn treasure to Turkey Penn Peak and that he used his

!E!!itod Airlines miles to book a flight to Bozeman on June Eth. She stated that he rented a Hertz rental car,
confirmation H3230309626 and that she had been in contact with Hertz rental car company to have them
contact her if they heard from Jeff. She said that he stayed in the Belgrade Quality Inn hotel on the evening of

the 6. She said she had been accessing his credit card activity online and saw that he ate at a Taco Bell the
night he arrived in Bozeman and withdrew $200 cash from an ATM.

She said that he had a direct flight booked from Bozeman to Chicago at 12:18pm on June 8™ and when 1 spoke
with her it was already after 12:18pm. She said she was frequently checking his United Airlines account online
and saw that he never checked in for his flight, which he normally does the night prior to his flight. His United
Airlines confirmation # was AEX40Y. She said that he had no known medical issues besides visiting a
chiropractor pretty regularly.

he said he would be wearing khaki pants
(unknown brand, but ones he frequently wore while hiking}, a navy blue “second skin” shirt, a bright yellow t-
shirt, and carrying a gray Columbia jacket with royal blue shoulders. She was unsure what shoes he would be
wearing, but said she would forward photos of his hiking “gear” in future emails to me.

After speaking briefly wiﬂmim Townsend called me to inform me that he was going to open the
rental car and asked if | wadld like t present. | drove down to meet him at the rental car parked at the
LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUO)

Printed by: 174 Date: 11/14/2017 10:22 Computer: INPYELLO58474 Page 3 of 10
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Rescue Creek Trailhead. While looking through the contents in the rental car, we noticed a backpack sitting on
the front passenger seat. There were also clothes, a pair of shoes and food in the very back of the vehicle,
including a six pack of orange Gatorade with 2 bottles missing. While looking through the backpack on the front
seat, we discovered an Apple MacBook Pro and various papers including one that seemed to have hand-written
notations of Yellowstone locations and their elevations.

[See external document uploaded into IMARS labeled as “Hand Written notations of Yellowstone Location
Elevations” for photo of this item}

On the front seat was also a receipt for entrance into the park. It showed that Murphy paid with 540 cash at

kiosk #2 at 08:08 am on June 7. The receipt showed “YELL-DBART" as the employee who worked the
transaction

{See external document uploaded into IMARS labeled as “Murphy 07-07-17 North Entrance Receipt” for photo of
this item)

Ranger Tim Townsend secured the laptop and we departed the vehicle.

| went to the North Entrance Station kiosk to ask questions of the Entrance Station Ranger who interacted with
Mr. Murphy when he paid and entered the park. | was informed that she was not working at the time and was
given her phone number. | called her and asked her to call or email me if she remembered anything at all about
her interaction with Mr. Murphy. | never received a phone call or was contacted by this Ranger. | was informed
that she was working in kiosk #2 lane, so Mr. Murphy would have entered the park using the outside pay lane at

| contacted the Quality Inn hotel in Belgrade and asked if they had security cameras of their parking lots or front
desk. | was looking to obtain documentation of what Mr. Murphy was wearing when he left the hotel and to
confirm that he was alone. | was informed that they did, in fact, have multiple security cameras throughout the
property and they could give me the security camera footage if | could get someone to their location to
download it. | was informed by phone call later that day that they did not have video footage of Mr. Murphy

checking out at the front desk on the 7% and they believed that he probably checked out by phone. They did

confirm that he stayed with them the evening of the 6" and checked out of the hotel the morning of the y s
They said that | should contact them should | need video footage of the other areas outside of the front desk.

After contacting the North Entrance Station, | returned to the office and talked withm couple more
times. nd Jeff Murphy's sistermoth contacted me thtdughou day

explai mh intenfibrts of flying into Bozeman the hextd , June 9" | referred them to the assigned family
liaison, Katy Anderson Wilkinson. Throughout the day, both _mailed me
pictures of leff Murphy hiking or fishing to show what type of clothes and gear he norm i im while
doing these activities, |also received some via text from Katy Anderson Wilkinson thatMorwarded
to her by phone. |

{See supplemental-ntewiew report.}

June o™

After attending the briefing that took place with the search teams, | contacted Tom Taylor of Yellowstone's
computer support services to try to look at the content on Mr. Murphy's laptop. | was informed by Tom that |
needed a password in order to view the contents of the laptop. | contacted Mr. Miller of International
Housewares Association and colleague of Jeff Murphy's. Mr. Miller gave me what he believed to be the
“universal” password for the laptop of Mr. Murphy. He said that he personally set up Mr. Murphy's laptop. He
also gave me permission to look at the contents of the laptop in order to assist determining where Mr. Murphy
may be hiking or exploring in the park. After talking with Mr. Miller, | received consent fron o
look at Jeff's work laptop as well. {See supplemental for Mr. Miller's interview} !

After receiving the password, we were able to open the contents of Mr. Murphy’s work laptop. Tom Taylor took
photographs of the screens and links that were open or recently viewed. There were quite a few online websites
open about the Forest Fenn treasure hunt. One particular open website article, referenced the Rescue Creek
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Trail. Murphy also had open screens of “Thrill of the Chase” (Forest Fenn blog site) as well as Chasecat.com.
Murphy had done recent google searches of “Rescue Creek Trail and Rescue Creek Trail and Lava Creek hike
734." Murphy also had an open word doc that he recently accessed and modified on June 4, 2017 with notes
and ideas he had about the Forest Fenn treasure hunt.

Soon after accessing Murphy’s laptop, | went to report my findings to IC and was informed that they possibly
located his body. | traveled down to the Mammoth helipad with Tim Townsend and stood by with the
ambulance for the flight crew to deliver Murphy's body via helicopter. We placed the body in the ambulance
and transported it to the Mammoth ambulance bay. Because of pending inclement weather, it was not a
possibility for me to travel to the site where the body was sited and recovered. Collette Daigle-Berg was on
scene as a part of a dog search team and it was reported to me that she photographed the location where Mr.
Murphy’s body was finally located.

At the ambulance bay, we met Ranger Matthew Chuvarsky, who said he would be taking the coroner
responsibilities along with Collette Daigle-Berg. We opened the bag and | photographed the body and Murphy's
belongings (from his backpack as well as on his person) with Chuvarsky’s government issued camera. | was
informed by Chuvarsky that the only item missing from Murphy was his wallet and that Daigle-Berg had
retrieved that when she assisted with recovering the body.

{See attached coroner report for list of items that were given back to family on behalf of the park recovering
Murphy's body, backpack and rental car. Also see coroner report for photographs of body and property
recovered.)

When | saw Collette Daigle-Berg, | informed her that | needed Murphy's wallet in order to put in with the rest of
his belongings. She stated that was a coroner duty and did not give me the wallet. Later that evening, Tim
Townsend gathered all of Murphy’s belongings including the wallet from Daigle-Berg, items from the rental car
collected by Ranger John Ferguson and items recovered from Murphy’s body and backpack and typed up DI1-05
(government property forms) . Daigle-Berg was to pick up all the items and property sheets that night at the
Mammoth Pagoda in order to give them back to the family.

We met with the family when they arrived in the park: IC Phil Basak, Operations Joe Bueter, myself and all of the
family liasons. Ms. Daigle-Berg showed up about an hour later and informed them of how she perceived Mr.
Murphy died: cervical spine fracture.

| attended the after action review with all of the other involved management team and superintendent.

Around a week later on June 16th , | contacted Gardiner Market to ask if they had security camera video footage

of Mr. Murphy coming into the store on lune 70 morning. | contacted Gardiner Market because we found a
Gardiner Market grocery bag in Mr. Murphy’s backpack upon retrieval. There were also orange Gatorade
bottles, water bottles and nuts that appeared to have been recently purchased (possibly items purchased at
Gardiner Market) in both Murphy's rental car and backpack. After speaking with Market owner, Rebecca
Demaree, she stated she was able to locate security camera footage of Joseph Murphy entering the Gardiner
Market on June 7" morning.

| reviewed the security footage with her, where | saw Mr. Murphy enter the Gardiner Market, buy a few items,
speak briefly with the checker, pay with cash and exit the Market to his rental vehicle. When he sat down in his
rental vehicle, he made a phone call (around same timemaid he called to tell her he was going to
start his hike soon) and then he drove out of the parkinglat, hea south on Hwy 89 towards the park
entrance, Mr. Murphy appeared to be alone in all of the security camera footage: while in the store as well as
when occupying the rental vehicle.

{see attached interview with store owner Rebecca Demaree}

CONCLUSION:

Joseph Jeff Murphy entered Yellowstone National Park on 07/07/17 morning with the intention to hike Turkey
Penn Peak in order to locate the Forest Fenn treasure. His body was located on 07/09/17 and retrieved at the
bottom of a hill in the Turkey Penn Peak area. | i h was caused by a large fall and
coroner stated she believed cause of death was in conjunction with the fall. It
appeared as if he was traveling alone the entire time. All items located on Mr. Murphy at time of body recovery
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indicate he was looking for treasure and appeared that he did not have intentions of suicide.

Screen shot photograp rphy's work laptop, photos of from family members,
photographs and video f his visit to Gardiner Market
are all downloaded and available in the V Drive; Ranger Reports Restricted; NP17075021 Murphy folder.

END OF REPORT

Supplementary report:

Incident: NP17075021 SAR (Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (WP WAYPOINT, USA)
(YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a report of an overdue person who was known to be
searching for the Forrest Fenn Treasure. The overdue person's rental vehicle was located
at the Rescu

Task: T170393278 [Serious incident report - Closed] Due: 09/22/2017 13:01 #174 BOUSKA, S. -
>#538 MOORE, R. [Low] Investigation Reports_ MURPHY SAR NP17075021 SAR
(Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (USA) (YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a
report of an overdue p

Author: #174 BOUSKA, S. Report time: 09/21/2017 13:20
Entered by: #174 BOUSKA, S. Entered time: 09/21/2017 13:20
Remarks. Bouska interview with Derek Miller

Narrative:

Phone Interview with Derek Miller of International Housewares Association on 06/09/17

I contacted Derek Miller of International Housewares Association on June 9" while conducting investigations on
the Murphy SAR. Mr. Miller was a co-worker of Jeff Murphy. His personal phone number had been given to me
by ut | had reached him at his office number after calling the phone numbers listed on Murphy's
business cards that | located in Murphy's rental car. Mr. Miller stated that he had worked in an official capacity
with Murphy since February 1, 2017. My main intention of contacting Mr. Miller was to ask if there was any way
he would be able to give me access to Murphy's work laptop that we had seized from Murphy’s rental vehicle a
day earlier. When | contacted Mr. Miller, he was able to give me the passcode to Murphy's laptop which was
successful in allowing us to gain access to view Murphy's recent search and user history on the laptop.

| asked Mr. Miller a few questions about Murphy and he was willing to talk with me.

Mr. Miller stated that he had lunch with Murphy on Tuesday, the 6 with other friends/co-workers and Murphy
did not mention the trip to Yellowstone. He and another colleague noticed that Murphy was wearing his
medical ID bracelet that all the company employees wear when they were traveling. They thought it was odd
that he was wearing the ID bracelet as most employees wore it only when they were traveling internationally.
He said that now he knows that he was wearing it because he was flying later that day to Montana.

Mr. Miller stated that Murphy texted someone at the office on Wednesday, June 7t stating that he was “ill" and
would not be able to come into work. Mr. Miller said that it was an anomaly that Murphy would lie and skip
coming into work, He also said it was very odd that Murphy would travel to Yellowstone that week because
Murphy's assistant was already leaving to Mexico City on Friday for a work related trip and that Murphy was to

join her on Saturday, the 10" He said that Murphy knew that he had a lot of prep work to do prior to the
Mexico City trip coming later that week.

Mr. Miller stated that he knew that Murphy was into “geo-caching” and that he knew he was searching for
something. He said that he knew that Murphy had been searching for a treasure for many years. He knew he
got close on Memorial Day (when Murphy was out here in Yellowstone with his wif#ﬂe also knew that
he kept this information very private and only shared that he had this hobby with cl iends and a few family
members.

Miller said that he did not know of any financial issues for Murphy. He did know that Murphy was laid off of his

previous job in July of 2016 and started working as a consultant for the company on October 1%, Miller said that
Murphy did not appear depressed nor have any signs of suicide. He said that he did seem a bit obsessive
compulsive with his hobby of searching for the missing treasure. He stated that Murphy was not in the best
shape and that he would often be “out of breath” just walking around the office.

END OF INTERVIEW

Supplementary report:
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Printed by: 174 Date: 11/14/2017 10:22 Computer: INPYELL058474 Page 6 of 10




LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUOQ)

Incident: NP17075021 SAR (Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (WP WAYPOINT, USA)
(YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a report of an overdue person who was known to be
searching for the Forrest Fenn Treasure. The overdue person's rental vehicle was located
at the Rescu

Task: T170393278 [Serious incident report - Closed] Due: 09/22/2017 13:01 2174 BOUSKA, S. -
>#538 MOORE, R. [Low] Investigation Reports_ MURPHY SAR NP17075021 SAR
(Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (USA) (YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a
report of an overdue p

Author: #174 BOUSKA, S. Report time: 10/11/2017 14:46

Entered by: , S. Entered time; 10/11/2017 14:46
Remarks: ummary of Interviews done on 6/8/17 and 6/9/17

Narrative:

une 8"", 2017 summary of multiple interviews and conversations:

-nd | were in contact on both June 8" and June 9" multiple times.

On the first initial phone call -he stated that Jeff Murphy was looking for
the Forrest Fenn treasure nearTurkey Penn Peak and that he used his United Airlines

miles to book a flight to Bozeman on June 6'", She stated that he rented a Hertz
rental car, confirmation H3230309626 and that she had been in contact with Hertz
rental car company to have them contact her if they heard from Jeff. She said that

he stayed in the Belgrade Quality Inn hotel on the evening of the 6'". She said she
had been accessing his credit card activity online and saw that he ate at a Taco Bell
the night he arrived in Bozeman and withdrew $200 cash from an ATM.,

She said that he had a direct flight booked from Bozeman to Chicago at 12:18pm on

June 8" and when | spoke with her it was already after 12:18pm. She said she was
frequently checking his United Airlines account online and saw that he never
checked in for his flight, which he normally does the night prior to his flight. His
United Airlines confirmation # was AEX40Y. She said that he had no known medical

She said he would be
wearing khaki pants (unknown brand, but ones he frequently wore while hiking), a
navy blue “second skin” shirt, a bright yellow t-shirt, and carrying a gray Columbia
jacket with royal blue shoulders. She said he wears a khaki colored backpack of
some prominent brand that she could not recall. She was unsure what shoes he
would be wearing, but said she would forward photos of his hiking “gear” in future
emails to me and that he was a size 10.5 shoe. She said he often purchased his
shoes abroad or on Amazon Prime, but that the shoes she thought he had brought
along to hike in were still in his closet at home.

She said that they both had just returned from a treasure-hunting hike to campsite
1A2 around Memorial Day weekend. They had driven to and from Yellowstone

National Park for that trip from May 25-May 29th, 2017.

She said that Jeff often takes a small shovel along in case he needs to scrape the dirt
in order to assist with locating the hidden treasure. She informed me that the
treasure is not buried, but is supposed to be on the surface of the ground, but
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probably hidden from view. He always walks with a “hiking stick” (found out later
this meant trekking pole) in his right hand and always carries bear spray.

Maid that Jeff is very friendly on the trail; he will talk with others he meets and
t them with a “hi.” She says he very rarely goes off trails and if he does, it is not
further than 50 feet or so. She said this is because he has been hunting for the
treasure with his kids in the past and knows this is the safest thing to do. She said
he is good with directions and he will be looking for something that may be a “clue”
as to where the treasure may be; markers, stones, etc.

Mmailed and texted many pictures of Jeff in the hiking gear that he typically
rs while fishing or recreating outdoors. These pictures are saved on V
Drive/Ranger Reports-restricted/2017 Supporting Documents/NP17075021 Murphy
SAR.

-stated a few things about Jeff's personality:

He is mild-mannered, easy going, loves NPS and outdoors, likes to fish and hike, he
would ask for help if he needed it, very unlike him not to answer his cell phone,

unlike him to be out of communication for so long, he is glued to phone, he is not a
big risk-taker, hiking alone for him is odd and his parents reside_
| found out through talking wichat Jeff was an owner and President of his
own business at one pointand t e currently works as Vice President of
International Sales with the International Housewares Association. He started there

in March of 2017. She gave me the name and phone number of Jeff’s friend and
colleague there: Derek Miller.

During other talks with”she provided me text message strings between her
and Jeff where Jeff states that he needs to come back to Yellowstone to search for
the treasure. She said he was ADAMANT that the treasure was somewhere near the
1A2 campsite they had visited over Memorial Day weekend. She said that on
Saturday (prior to him leaving for YELL) that he told her that he “thinks it is on the
north side of the trail.” She said he told her that is “exactly where it is.” Eaid
that she was worried about him coming and hiking alone and that she expressed her
concern to him. She also forwarded me emails that she sent to Forest Fenn as well
as Forest Fenn’s responses to her emails after she knew that Jeff was missing.

All of these correspondences are available to view at V Drive/Ranger Reports-
restriced/2017 supporting documents/NP17075021 Murphy SAR.

Whe as alerted that we had leff’s work laptop and wanted to open it to
view possible google searches and websites he was reviewing the night before, she
gave her approval for us to look at the contents of the laptop.

-eND OF SUMMARY OF | TERVIEWS-

Supplementary report:

Incident: NP17075021 SAR (Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (WP WAYPOINT, USA)
(YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a report of an overdue person who was known to be
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searching for the Forrest Fenn Treasure. The overdue person's rental vehicle was located
at the Rescu

Task: T170393278 [Serious incident report - Closed] Due: 09/22/2017 13:01 #174 BOUSKA, S. -
>#538 MOORE, R. [Low] Investigation Reports_ MURPHY SAR NP17075021 SAR
(Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (USA) (YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a

report of an overdue p
Author: #174 BOUSKA, S. Report time: 10/31/2017 10:55
Entered by: #174 BOUSKA, S. Entered time: 10/31/2017 10:55
Remarks: Gardiner Market security camera review

Narrative:

Gardiner Market Interview and Security Tape Review on 06/16/17

Around a week later on June 16th, | contacted Gardiner Market to ask if they had
security camera video footage of Mr. Murphy coming into the store on June 7th
morning. | contacted Gardiner Market because we found a Gardiner Market
grocery bag in Mr. Murphy’s backpack upon retrieval. There were also orange
Gatorade bottles, water bottles and nuts that appeared to have been recently
purchased (possibly items purchased at Gardiner Market) in both Murphy’s rental
car and backpack. After speaking with Market owner, Rebecca Demaree, she stated

she was able to locate security camera footage of Joseph Murphy entering the

Gardiner Market on June 7" morning.

| reviewed the security footage from June 7t morning with her, where | saw Mr.
Murphy enter the Gardiner Market, buy a six pack of Orange Gatorade, a couple
bananas and some water bottles, speak briefly with the checker, pay with cash and
exit the Market to his rental vehicle. When he sat down in his rental vehicle, he
made a phone call (around same time-aid he called to tell her he was
going to start his hike soon). He then drove out of the parking lot, heading south on
Hwy 89 towards the park entrance. Mr. Murphy appeared to be alone in all of the
security camera footage: while in the store as well as when occupying the rental
vehicle.

Ms. Demaree stated that she was standing underneath the security camera as Mr.
Murphy was checking out at the register. She said he smiled and appeared to be in
a “good mood”. She said he spoke cordially with the checker and seemed like a
happy person.

There are three total security camera videos from Gardiner Market and all are
available on V Driver/Ranger Reports-Restricted/ 2017 Supporting Documents/
NP17075021 _Murphy SAR

-END OF INTERVIEW and CAMERA REVIEW-

Ext. doc. occ report [PDF, 196.81 KB]:

Incident: NP17075021 SAR (Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (WP WAYPOINT, USA)
(YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a report of an overdue person who was known to be
searching for the Forrest Fenn Treasure. The overdue person's rental vehicle was located
at the Rescu

Task: T170393278 [Serious incident report - Closed] Due: 09/22/2017 13:01 #174 BOUSKA, S. -
>#538 MOORE, R. [Low] Investigation Reports_ MURPHY SAR NP17075021 SAR
(Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (USA) (YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a

report of an overdue p
Author: #174 BOUSKA, S. Report time: 09/21/2017 12:50
Entered by: #174 BOUSKA, S. Entered time: 09/21/2017 12:50

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUO)

Printed by: 174 Date: 11/14/2017 10:22 Computer: INPYELLO58474 Page 9 of 10




Person:
Address:
Vehicle:
Officer:
Remarks:

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUOQ)
MURPHY, JOSEPH JEFF DECEASED] 10/23/1963 (53) M OL:IL |

Murphy 7-7-17 North Entrance receipt

Ext. doc. occ report [JPG, 48.12 KB]J:

Incident:

Task:

Author:
Entered by:
Person:
Address.
Vehicle:
Officer:
Remarks:

NP17075021 SAR (Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (WP WAYPOINT, USA)
(YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a report of an overdue person who was known to be
searching for the Forrest Fenn Treasure. The overdue person's rental vehicle was located
at the Rescu

T170393278 [Serious incident report - Closed] Due: 09/22/2017 13:01 #174 BOUSKA, S. -
>#538 MOORE, R. [Low] Investigation Reports_ MURPHY SAR NP17075021 SAR
(Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (USA) (YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a
report of an overdue p

#174 BOUSKA, S. Report time: 09/21/2017 13:57

#174 BOUSKA, S, Entered time: 09 :
MURPHY, JOSEPH JEFF [DECEASED] 10/23/1963 (53) M DL:IL

hand written notations of Yellowstone location elevations

Ext. doc. occ report [PDF, 2.73 MB]:

Incident:

Task:

Author:
Entered by:
Person:
Address:
Vehicle:
Officer:
Remarks:

NP17075021 SAR (Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (WP WAYPOINT, USA)
(YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a report of an overdue person who was known to be
searching for the Forrest Fenn Treasure. The overdue person's rental vehicle was located
at the Rescu

T170393278 [Serious incident report - Closed] Due: 09/22/2017 13:01 #174 BOUSKA, S. -
>#538 MOORE, R. [Low] Investigation Reports_MURPHY SAR NP17075021 SAR
(Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52 (USA) (YELL SAR. Yellowstone received a
report of an overdue p

#553 BASAK, P. Report time: 10/16/2017 09:31

#553 BASAK, P. Entered time: 10/16/2017 09:31
MURPHY, JOSEPH JEFF [DECEASED] 10/23/1963 (53) M DL:IL

Murphy NPS SAR report
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General Report

U.S. Department of the Interior , National Park Service

Printed: 11/14/2017 10:27 by 174

Incident: NP17075021 SAR (Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52
Author: #174 BOUSKA, S. Report time: 09/21/2017 12:55
Entered by: #174 BOUSKA, S. Entered time: 09/21/2017 12:55
Remarks:

Bouska investigation report

Report:
SUMMARY:

I, Sarah Bouska, US Park Ranger at Yellowstone National Park, was assigned as lead investigator for an overdue hiker the
morning of June 8™, 2017. During interviews of friends and family and through reviewing emails and texts from the missing
hiker, Joseph “Jeff” Murphy, it was determined that he was searching for the Forrest Fenn treasure in the Turkey Penn Peak
area of Yellowstone National Park. Jeff Murphy’s body was located by spotters in a helicopter the afternoon of June 9%,
two days after he started out on his solo hike.

INITIAL:

Around 11:00am on June 8%, 2017, Ranger Phil Basak called me and asked if | would like to lead Investigations on a Search
and Rescue incident involving an overdue hiker. | agreed. Ranger Basak informed me that he was Incident Commander and
| would be working directly under him.

When | arrived at the ICP, | was informed that_vife of Joseph Jeff Murphy, called Yellowstone's dispatch
center the evening of June 7™ stating that her husband had not returned from his solo hike to Turkey Penn Peak. He flew
into Bozeman airport on the evening of the 6™, rented a Hertz rental car and stayed at the Quality Inn in Belgrade. He had
called her around 8:00 am the morning of the 7™ stating that he was about to start his hike and told her that he would call
her when he was back to his car. | was also informed that the rental car of Joseph Jeff Murphy was still located at the
Rescue Creek Trailhead the morning of June 8" and that rangers had put a “boot” on it so that Murphy could not drive
away without contacting the rangers first for assistance. ﬁtated that Joseph Murphy had a direct flight from
Bozeman Montana to Chicago, IL not much later that day around noon. Had informed Phil Basak that Joseph
“leff” Murphy was attempting to locate the Forrest Fenn treasure and he believed that the treasure would either be easily
viewed or located at Turkey Penn Peak. She believed that he was going to “top out” Turkey Penn Peak. | was informed
thatFnd Jeff Murphy had come to Yellowstone for a treasure hunting trip on Memorial Day weekend, May 28
and ~ I was informed that they were planning to stay at the campsite 1A2 and believed that the treasure was located
somewhere near this campsite. IC informed me that Tim Townsend was assigned to assist with investigations and that he
was given the backcountry permit holders for the Rescue Creek Trail as well as those slotted to stay at campsite 1A2 around
the current time period.

INVESTIGATION:

After being assigned investigations, | met with ASAC Les Seago and asked him to see if he could “ping” Jeff Murphy’s cell
phone to try to determine its location. | also asked him to run a TLO report. Not much later, | received word from Beth
Dreyer in the Yellowstone NP Communications Center that there was no “ping” available for Murphy’s phone as it was
“turned off”. | also received a “clear” report from ASAC Seago for Murphy’s TLO. ASAC Seago also sent me an email link to
Jeff Murphy'’s facebook page. | took a quick look at Murphy’s facebook page and did not see anything posted recently. |

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUOQ)
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| contacted y after these emails to follow up with some items and to ask questions. {Please see
supplementa phone interview.}

Brief summary of what was discussed with -n this first phone call:

wtated that Jeff Murphy was looking for the Forrest Fenn treasure to Turkey Penn Peak and that he used his United
ines miles to book a flight to Bozeman on June 6™. She stated that he rented a Hertz rental car, confirmation
H3230309626 and that she had been in contact with Hertz rental car company to have them contact her if they heard from
Jeff. She said that he stayed in the Belgrade Quality Inn hotel on the evening of the 67. She said she had been accessing his

credit card activity online and saw that he ate at a Taco Bell the night he arrived in Bozeman and withdrew $200 cash from
an ATM.

She said that he had a direct flight booked from Bozeman to Chicago at 12:18pm on June 8" and when | spoke with her it
was already after 12:18pm. She said she was frequently checking his United Airlines account online and saw that he never
checked in for his flight, which he normally does the night prior to his flight. His United Airlines confirmation # was
AEX40Y. She said that he had no known medical issues besides visiting a chiropractor

said he would be wearing khaki pants (unknown brand, but ones he frequently wore while hiking), a navy blue “second
skin” shirt, a bright yellow t-shirt, and carrying a gray Columbia jacket with royal blue shoulders. She was unsure what
shoes he would be wearing, but said she would forward photos of his hiking “gear” in future emails to me.

After speaking briefly wit im Townsend called me to inform me that he was going to open the rental car
and asked if | would like to be present. | drove down to meet him at the rental car parked at the Rescue Creek Trailhead.
While looking through the contents in the rental car, we noticed a backpack sitting on the front passenger seat. There were
also clothes, a pair of shoes and food in the very back of the vehicle, including a six pack of orange Gatorade with 2 bottles
missing. While looking through the backpack on the front seat, we discovered an Apple MacBook Pro and various papers

including one that seemed to have hand-written notations of Yellowstone locations and their elevations.

{See external document uploaded into IMARS labeled as “Hand Written notations of Yellowstone Location Elevations” for
photo of this item}

On the front seat was also a receipt for entrance into the park. It showed that Murphy paid with $40 cash at kiosk #2 at
08:08 am on June 7. The receipt showed “YELL-DBART” as the employee who worked the transaction.

{See external document uploaded into IMARS labeled as “Murphy 07-07-17 North Entrance Receipt” for photo of this item}

Ranger Tim Townsend secured the laptop and we departed the vehicle.

| went to the North Entrance Station kiosk to ask questions of the Entrance Station Ranger who interacted with Mr. Murphy
when he paid and entered the park. | was informed that she was not working at the time and was given her phone
number. | called her and asked her to call or email me if she remembered anything at all about her interaction with Mr.
Murphy. | never received a phene call or was contacted by this Ranger. | was informed that she was working in kiosk #2
lane, so Mr. Murphy would have entered the park using the outside pay lane at the entrance station.

| contacted the Quality Inn hotel in Belgrade and asked if they had security cameras of their parking lots or front desk. | was
looking to obtain documentation of what Mr. Murphy was wearing when he left the hotel and to confirm that he was
alone. 1was informed that they did, in fact, have multiple security cameras throughout the property and they could give
me the security camera footage if | could get someone to their location to download it. | was informed by phone call later
that day that they did not have video footage of Mr. Murphy checking out at the front desk on the 7% and they believed

that he probably checked out by phone. They did confirm that he stayed with them the evening of the 6 and checked out
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of the hotel the morning of the 7. They said that | should contact them should | need video footage of the other areas
outside of the front desk.

After contacting the North Entrance Station, | returned to the office and talked withﬁ couple more times.

nd Jeff Murphy's sister,_both contacted me throughbut the xplaining intentions of
flying infd Bozeman the next day, June 9'". | referred them to the assigned family liaison, Katy Anderson Wilkinson.
Throughout the day, both _emaiied me pictures of leff Murphy hiking or fishing to show
what type of clothes and gear he normally took with him while doing these activities. | also received some via text from
Katy Anderson Wilkinson that orwarded to her by phone.

{See supplementa nterview report.}

June 9t

After attending the briefing that took place with the search teams, | contacted Tom Taylor of Yellowstone’s computer
support services to try to look at the content on Mr. Murphy’s laptop. | was informed by Tom that | needed a password in
order to view the contents of the laptop. | contacted Mr. Miller of International Housewares Association and colleague of
leff Murphy’s. Mr. Miller gave me what he believed to be the “universal” password for the laptop of Mr. Murphy. He said
that he personally set up Mr. Murphy’s laptop. He also gave me permission to look at the contents of the laptop in order to
assist determining where Mr. Murphy may be hiking or exploring in the park. After talking with Mr. Miller, | received
consent from_o look at Jeff's work laptop as well. {See supplemental for Mr. Miller’s interview}

After receiving the password, we were able to open the contents of Mr. Murphy’s work laptop. Tom Taylor took
photographs of the screens and links that were open or recently viewed. There were quite a few online websites open
about the Forest Fenn treasure hunt. One particular open website article, referenced the Rescue Creek Trail. Murphy also
had open screens of “Thrill of the Chase” (Forest Fenn blog site) as well as Chasecat.com. Murphy had done recent google
searches of “Rescue Creek Trail and Rescue Creek Trail and Lava Creek hike 734.” Murphy also had an open word doc that
he recently accessed and modified on June 4, 2017 with notes and ideas he had about the Forest Fenn treasure hunt.

Soon after accessing Murphy's laptop, | went to report my findings to IC and was informed that they possibly located his
body. | traveled down to the Mammoth helipad with Tim Townsend and stood by with the ambulance for the flight crew to
deliver Murphy's body via helicopter. We placed the body in the ambulance and transported it to the Mammoth
ambulance bay. Because of pending inclement weather, it was not a possibility for me to travel to the site where the body
was sited and recovered. Collette Daigle-Berg was on scene as a part of a dog search team and it was reported to me that
she photographed the location where Mr. Murphy’s body was finally located.

At the ambulance bay, we met Ranger Matthew Chuvarsky, who said he would be taking the coroner responsibilities along
with Collette Daigle-Berg. We opened the bag and | photographed the body and Murphy’s belongings (from his backpack
as well as on his person) with Chuvarsky’s government issued camera. | was informed by Chuvarsky that the only item
missing from Murphy was his wallet and that Daigle-Berg had retrieved that when she assisted with recovering the body.

{See attached coroner report for list of items that were given back to family on behalf of the park recovering Murphy’'s
body, backpack and rental car. Also see coroner report for photographs of body and property recovered.}

When | saw Collette Daigle-Berg, | informed her that | needed Murphy’s wallet in order to put in with the rest of his
belongings. She stated that was a coroner duty and did not give me the wallet. Later that evening, Tim Townsend gathered
all of Murphy’s belongings including the wallet from Daigle-Berg, items from the rental car collected by Ranger John
Ferguson and items recovered from Murphy’s body and backpack and typed up DI1-05 (government property forms) .
Daigle-Berg was to pick up all the items and property sheets that night at the Mammoth Pagoda in order to give them back
to the family.

We met with the family when they arrived in the park: IC Phil Basak, Operations Joe Bueter, myself and all of the family

liasons. Ms. Daiile—Beri showed up about an hour later and informed them of how she perceived Mr. Murphy died:

| attended the after action review with all of the other involved management team and superintendent.
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Around a week later on June 16th , | contacted Gardiner Market to ask if they had security camera video footage of Mr.
Murphy coming into the store on June 7% morning. | contacted Gardiner Market because we found a Gardiner Market
grocery bag in Mr. Murphy’s backpack upon retrieval. There were also orange Gatorade bottles, water bottles and nuts
that appeared to have been recently purchased (possibly items purchased at Gardiner Market) in both Murphy’s rental car
and backpack. After speaking with Market owner, Rebecca Demaree, she stated she was able to locate security camera
footage of Joseph Murphy entering the Gardiner Market on June 7% morning.

| reviewed the security footage with her, where | saw Mr. Murphy enter the Gardiner Market, buy a few items, speak briefly
with the checker, pay with cash and exit the Market to his rental vehicle. When he sat down in his rental vehicle, he made a

phone call (around same tim aid he called to tell her he was going to start his hike soon) and then he drove
out of the parking lot, heading séuth o y 89 towards the park entrance. Mr. Murphy appeared to be alone in all of the

security camera footage: while in the store as well as when occupying the rental vehicle.

{see attached interview with store owner Rebecca Demaree}

CONCLUSION:

loseph Jeff Murphy entered Yellowstone National Park on 07/07/17 morning with the intention to hike Turkey Penn Peak in
order to locate the Forest Fenn treasure. His body was located on 07/09/17 and retrieved at the bottom of a hill in the
Turkey Penn Peak area. It was determined that his death was caused by a large fall and coroner stated she believed cause
of death in conjunction with the fall. It appeared as if he was traveling alone the entire
time. All items located on Mr. Murphy at time of body recovery indicate he was looking for treasure and appeared that he
did not have intentions of suicide.

Scree ' Mr. Murphy sent from family members, photographs and
video f his visit to Gardiner Market are all downloaded and

available in the V Drive; Ranger Reports Restricted; NP17075021 Murphy folder.

END OF REPORT
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Supplementary Incident Report

U.S. Department of the Interior , National Park Service
Printed: 11/14/2017 10:24
Incident: NP17075021 SAR (Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52

Author: #174 BOUSKA, S. Report time: 10/11/2017 14:46
Entered by: #174 BOUSKA, S. Entered time: 10/11/2017 14:46

Remarks:
ummary of Interviews done on 6/8/17 and 6/9/17

Report:

une 81, 2017 summary of multiple interviews and conversations:

-nd | were in contact on both June 8™ and June 9™ multiple times.

On the first initial phone call witmhe stated that Jeff Murphy was looking for the Forrest Fenn
treasure nearTurkey Penn Peak and that he used his United Airlines miles to book a flight to Bozeman

on June 61, She stated that he rented a Hertz rental car, confirmation H3230309626 and that she had
been in contact with Hertz rental car company to have them contact her if they heard from Jeff. She

said that he stayed in the Belgrade Quality Inn hotel on the evening of the 6", She said she had been
accessing his credit card activity online and saw that he ate at a Taco Bell the night he arrived in
Bozeman and withdrew $200 cash from an ATM.

She said that he had a direct flight booked from Bozeman to Chicago at 12:18pm on June 8" and when
| spoke with her it was already after 12:18pm. She said she was frequently checking his United Airlines
account online and saw that he never checked in for his flight, which he normally does the night prior
to his flight. His United Airlines confirmation # was AEX40Y. She said that he had no known medical

he said he would be wearing khaki pants (unknown brand, but ones he frequently wore while
hiking), a navy blue “second skin” shirt, a bright yellow t-shirt, and carrying a gray Columbia jacket with
royal blue shoulders. She said he wears a khaki colored backpack of some prominent brand that she
could not recall. She was unsure what shoes he would be wearing, but said she would forward photos
of his hiking “gear” in future emails to me and that he was a size 10.5 shoe. She said he often
purchased his shoes abroad or on Amazon Prime, but that the shoes she thought he had brought along
to hike in were still in his closet at home.

She said that they both had just returned from a treasure-hunting hike to campsite 1A2 around
Memorial Day weekend. They had driven to and from Yellowstone National Park for that trip from

May 25-May 29'", 2017.

She said that Jeff often takes a small shovel along in case he needs to scrape the dirt in order to assist
with locating the hidden treasure. She informed me that the treasure is not buried, but is supposed to
be on the surface of the ground, but probably hidden from view. He always walks with a “hiking
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stick” (found out later this meant trekking pole) in his right hand and always carries bear spray.

Maid that Jeff is very friendly on the trail; he will talk with others he meets and greet them with a
i.” She says he very rarely goes off trails and if he does, it is not further than 50 feet or so. She said
this is because he has been hunting for the treasure with his kids in the past and knows this is the
safest thing to do. She said he is good with directions and he will be looking for something that may be
a “clue” as to where the treasure may be; markers, stones, etc.

Fmailed and texted many pictures of Jeff in the hiking gear that he typically wears while fishing or
recreating outdoors. These pictures are saved on V Drive/Ranger Reports-restricted/2017 Supporting
Documents/NP17075021 Murphy SAR.

Fstated a few things about Jeff’s personality:

He is mild-mannered, easy going, loves NPS and outdoors, likes to fish and hike, he would ask for help
if he needed it, very unlike him not to answer his cell phone, unlike him to be out of communication for

so long, he is glued to phone, he is not a big risk-taker, hiking alone for him is odd and his parents
resideﬁ

| found out through talking with hat Jeff was an owner and President of his own business at one
point and that he currently works as Vice President of International Sales with the International
Housewares Association. He started there in March of 2017. She gave me the name and phone
number of Jeff’s friend and colleague there: Derek Miller.

During other talks witthe provided me text message strings between her and Jeff where Jeff
states that he needs to'come back to Yellowstone to search for the treasure. She said he was
ADAMANT that the treasure was somewhere near the 1A2 campsite they had visited over Memorial
Day weekend. She said that on Saturday (prior to him leaving for YELL) that he told her that he “thinks
it is on the north side of the trail.” She said he told her that is “exactly where it is.” Msaid that she
was worried about him coming and hiking alone and that she expressed her concern to’him. She also
forwarded me emails that she sent to Forest Fenn as well as Forest Fenn’s responses to her emails
after she knew that Jeff was missing.

All of these correspondences are available to view at V Drive/Ranger Reports-restriced/2017
supporting documents/NP17075021 Murphy SAR.

Whe as alerted that we had Jeff’s work laptop and wanted to open it to view possible google
searches and websites he was reviewing the night before, she gave her approval for us to look at the
contents of the laptop.

-END OF SUMMARY O_INTERVIEWS-
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Supplementary Incident Report

U.S. Department of the Interior , National Park Service

Printed: 11/14/2017 10:27

Incident: NP17075021 SAR (Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52
Author: #174 BOUSKA, S. Report time: 09/21/2017 13:20
Entered by: #174 BOUSKA, S. Entered time: 09/21/2017 13:20
Remarks:

Bouska interview with Derek Miller

Report:
Phone Interview with Derek Miller of International Housewares Association on 06/09/17

Murphy SAR. Mr. Miller was a co-worker of leff Murphy. His personal phone number had been giventome b
Eutl had reached him at his office number after calling the phone numbers listed on Murphy's busine

ated in Murphy’s rental car. Mr. Miller stated that he had worked in an official capacity with Murphy since February 1,
2017. My main intention of contacting Mr. Miller was to ask if there was any way he would be able to give me access to
Murphy’s work laptop that we had seized from Murphy’s rental vehicle a day earlier. When | contacted Mr. Miller, he was
able to give me the passcode to Murphy’s laptop which was successful in allowing us to gain access to view Murphy’s recent
search and user history on the laptop.

| contacted Derek Miller of International Housewares Association on June 9™ while conducting investigations 0! ili
rds that

| asked Mr. Miller a few questions about Murphy and he was willing to talk with me.

Mr. Miller stated that he had lunch with Murphy on Tuesday, the 6 with other friends/co-workers and Murphy did not
mention the trip to Yellowstone. He and another colleague noticed that Murphy was wearing his medical ID bracelet that
all the company employees wear when they were traveling. They thought it was odd that he was wearing the ID bracelet as
most employees wore it only when they were traveling internationally. He said that now he knows that he was wearing it
because he was flying later that day to Montana.

Mr. Miller stated that Murphy texted someone at the office on Wednesday, June 71" stating that he was “ill” and would not
be able to come into work. Mr. Miller said that it was an anomaly that Murphy would lie and skip coming into work. He
also said it was very odd that Murphy would travel to Yellowstone that week because Murphy's assistant was already
leaving to Mexico City on Friday for a work related trip and that Murphy was to join her on Saturday, the 10, He said that
Murphy knew that he had a lot of prep work to do prior to the Mexico City trip coming later that week.

Mr. Miller stated that he knew that Murphy was into “geo-caching” and that he knew he was searching for something. He
said that he knew that Murphy had been searching for a treasure for many years. He knew he got close on Memorial Day
(when Murphy was out here in Yellowstone with his wife#. He also knew that he kept this information very private
and only shared that he had this hobby with close friend a few family members.

Miller said that he did not know of any financial issues for Murphy. He did know that Murphy was laid off of his previous
job in July of 2016 and started working as a consultant for the company on October 1%t. Miller said that Murphy did not
appear depressed nor have any signs of suicide. He said that he did seem a bit obsessive compulsive with his hobby of
searching for the missing treasure. He stated that Murphy was not in the best shape and that he would often be “out of

breath” just walking around the office.

END OF INTERVIEW
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Incident: NP17075021 SAR (Search and Rescue) @06/08/2017 07:52
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Gardiner Market security camera review

Report:
Gardiner Market Interview and Security Tape Review on 06/16/17

Around a week later on June 16th , | contacted Gardiner Market to ask if they had security camera

video footage of Mr. Murphy coming into the store on June 78 morning. | contacted Gardiner Market
because we found a Gardiner Market grocery bag in Mr. Murphy’s backpack upon retrieval. There
were also orange Gatorade bottles, water bottles and nuts that appeared to have been recently
purchased (possibly items purchased at Gardiner Market) in both Murphy’s rental car and backpack.
After speaking with Market owner, Rebecca Demaree, she stated she was able to locate security

camera footage of Joseph Murphy entering the Gardiner Market on June 7 morning.
| reviewed the security footage from June 7 morning with her, where | saw Mr. Murphy enter the
Gardiner Market, buy a six pack of Orange Gatorade, a couple bananas and some water bottles, speak
briefly with the checker, pay with cash and exit the Market to his rental vehicle. When he sat down in
his rental vehicle, he made a phone call (around same time-aid he called to tell her he
was going to start his hike soon). He then drove out of the parking lot, heading south on Hwy 89
towards the park entrance. Mr. Murphy appeared to be alone in all of the security camera footage:
while in the store as well as when occupying the rental vehicle.

Ms. Demaree stated that she was standing underneath the security camera as Mr. Murphy was
checking out at the register. She said he smiled and appeared to be in a “good mood”. She said he
spoke cordially with the checker and seemed like a happy person.

There are three total security camera videos from Gardiner Market and all are available on V
Driver/Ranger Reports-Restricted/ 2017 Supporting Documents/ NP17075021 _Murphy SAR

-END OF INTERVIEW and CAMERA REVIEW-

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUOQ)
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FORM 10-344
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
SUPPLEMENTAL CASE/MNCIDENT RECORD

| ORGANIZATIONAL (PARK) NAME CASE INCIDENT NUMBER T
§Ye!§ows€ane National Park CFS# Y080817-21

- IMARS: NP 17075021 B
LOCATION OF INCIDENT DATE OF INCIDENT

Turkey Pen Peak, Yellowstone Natiohal Park 06087

NATURE OF INCIDENT
Coroner’s Report--Fall Down Siope

COMPLAINANT'S NAME [COMPLAINANT S ADDRESS
Joseph Jeff Murph :

SSN: dv Batavia, IL

DOB: 10/23/1963
DOD: 06/07/17

Summary of incideni:

On 06/07/17 at approximately 0830 hours Joseph “Jefi” Murphy began a hike up the Rescue Creek
Trail with the intent of exploring the Turkey Pen Peak area of Yellowstone National Park. He did not
return from the hike and a search was initiated by the National Park Service on 6/08/17. Mr.
Murphy's body was seen from a search helicopter at approximately 1031 hours on 6/08/17. The
body was focated at the bottom of a talus slope at the southwest base of Turkey Pen.Peak.
Investigation revealed that Mr. Murphy had fallen from over five hundred feet upslope. Following the
initial coroner's investigation, Mr. Murphy’s body was taken by wheeled litter and then helicopter to
the Mammoth Area.

Mr. Murphy’s “Manner of Death” was recorded as “Accidental” His “Cause of Death” was recorded
as “Blunt Force Trauma of the Head and Neck due to an approximate five hundred foot fall down a
steep slope”. Mr. Murphy’s death certificate, #201734-004722, was recorded and filed by Montana
Vital Records on 6/13/17.

| served as primary coroner on the case. Deputy Coroner, Ranger Matthew Chuvarsky, assisted.

SUBMITTED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE) ]APPRDVED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE)
Colette Daigle-Berg-—-Deputy Coroner
Yellowstone National Park
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FORM 10-344

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATICNAL PARK SERVICE

SUPPLEMENTAL CASE/INCIDENT RECORD

[ORGANIZATIONAL (PARK) NAME 'CASE INCIDENT NUMBER
Yellowstone National Park 'CFS# Y060817-21

i e s Sy HMARS: NP 17075021 ’
ii LOCATION OF INCIDENT o éDATE OF INCIDENT
ETurkey Pen Peal, Yellowstone National Park 5061'09!1?

i
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i
i

NATURE OF INCIDENT
Coroner’s Repori--Fail Down Slope

ITCOMPLAINANT S NAME T TCOMPLAINANT'S ADDRESS

Edussph Jeff Murph
|SSN: dy Batavia, IL
iDOB: 10/23/1963

inon: 06/07/17 | |

’ .
3 2 |
e e e e e et . S s e it

incident Investigation and Response:

n 6/08/17 Yellowstone National Park dispatch received a call from

hat her husband, Joseph “Jeff” Murphy, had not returned from a day
ke the previous day. dvised that her husband had intended to hike into the Turkey
Pen area of Yellowstone Park starting at 0800 on 8!07/17.ﬁdvised that “Jeff’ Murphy
intended to park at the Rescue Creek Trailhead, hike approximately four miles, and then return by
2000 hours.

Emergency personnel were dispatched to the incident. Yellowstone Acting Emergency Medical
Services Coordinator, Phil Basak, assumed the role of Incident Commander. Law Enforcement
Office Ranger,Sara Bouska, and Mammoth District Ranger, Timothy Townsend, were assigned
Investigations.

Search efforts on 6/8/17 were inconclusive. On 6/09/17 a total of five dog teams, eight hiking teams,
four horse teams and the Yellowstone’s contract helicopter were fielded in the search for Mr. Murphy.

At approximately 1031 hours on 6/09/17 Dan Turck, flying as spotter in Helicopter N173BH, saw
what he thought was possibly Murphy, at the base of a talus slope. Dog Team 1 (flanker Dylan
Schneider, myseif and canine “Chapter”) was approximately 500 feet away. We descended the talus
slope and located the body of Joseph “Jeff” Murphy. Murphy was prefiminarily identified by an ID
bracelet on his right wrist. | confirmed/pronounced that Murphy was deceased at 1040 hours. (See
Yellowstone’'s SAR Reporl Summary.)

incident Command requested that | assume coroner investigation duties of the fatality which had
occurred in the State of Montana within the boundaries of Yellowstone National Park. Deputy
Coroner, Ranger Matt Chuvarsky, would assist the investigation.

[SUBMITTED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE) ~ |APPROVED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE)
'Colette Daigle-Berg--Deputy Ccroner /
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

SUPPLEMENTAL CASEANCIDENT RECORD

NATURE OF INCIDENT
Coroner’'s Repori--Fail Down Slope

ORGANIZATIONAL {PARK) NAME CASE INCIDENT NUMBER
Yellowstone National Park CFS# Y080817-21
) IMARS: NP 17075021
[OCATION OF INCIBENT DATE CF INCIDENT
Turkey Pen Peak, Yellowstons National Park 0810817
f_

COMPLAINANT'S NAME {COMPLAINANT'S ADDRESS
Joseph Jeff Murph
SoN:
DOB: 10/23/1963
DOD: 0607117

Mr. Murphy's fully-clothed body was in a reclined position on the slight slope at the base of the talus.
His body was wedged in medium-sized talus boulders. An approximately five inch diameter, five foot
long, dead log lay to the left side of his body. A slightly smaller dead log sat atop the first log at an
approximately ninety-degree angle.

Mr. Murphy’s head was uphill, face out. His chin was tucked to his chest and his head was angled to
the right. His eyeglasses were on his face but slightly askew. His daypack was covering the top of
his head. Both of his arms were through the arm straps. The waist strap was not fastened.

His left leg was bent at the knee. His right ieg was straight on the ground. His right arm was palm
down and extended approximately 10 inches to the side of his body. A trekking pole was under his
right hand with the pointed end downslope. A brown ball cap was on the ground between the
trekking pole and his right leg.

Mr. Murphy's feft arm was extended, palm down and angled at about 45 degrees over his torso. His
left hand grasped the upper one third of a can of bear spray. The bear spray was about three-
quarters of the way out of the halster which was attached to his belt. The bear gpray can was
punctured in several places and completely empty. The trigger guard of the can of bear spray was in
place over the trigger. The zip tie attaching the trigger guard to the can was still in place.

Mr. Murphy was wearing a long-sleeved blue tee-shirt; brown long-legged cargo pants; a blue and
green webbing type belt; brown, high-topped Merrill hiking beots (both tied completely to the top);
gray, crew-length hiking socks and blue men’s briefs. The back of the cargo pants were ripped and
torn. The cargo pants and blue shirt had what appeared fto be bear gpray on their fronts.

ISUBMITTED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE) APPROVED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE)

Colette Daigle-Berg--Deputy Coroner
Ye!!owstone Natmnai Park
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

SUPPLEMENTAL CASENNCIDENT RECORD

[ORGANIZATIONAL (PARK) NAME ) CASE INCIDENT NUMBER
fVeiﬂﬂwsmne MNational Park CFS# YD60817-21

IMARS: NP 17075021
[LOCATION OF INCIDENT DATE OF INCIDENT

%Tﬁjrkay Pen Peak,Yallowstone National Park 08109/17

%NATURE SETRETBERE
ECQrﬁne?’s Repori--Fall Down Siope

1COMP§_AINANT S NAME ! : S
;:_mmph Jeff Murphy
s R ey

i

\DOB: 10/23/1963
DOD: 060717

i _ _
Preliminary Exam of Bodyv at Scene

Mr. Murphy was wearing a gold banded wedding ring on the ring finger of his left hand. He was
wearing a black FitBit bracelet on his left wrist and an identification bracelet on his right wrist.
Additionally a black and crange Gerber pocket tool was in a case attached to his belt.

A preliminary examination at the scene revealed that Mr. Murph

he body was in full rigor. Lividity was present
e victim. Fiy larvae were present in the body’s

posteriorly and was consistent wi
nose, eyes, mouth and ears.

& posiiion 0

Following documentation of Mr. Murphy’s final resting point, his body was loaded into a wheeled litter
and transported to the helispot at the western base of Turkey Pen Peak. Fire Cache employee,
Nicholas Plovanic, accompanied the body 1o the helispot. The body was flown by Helicopter
N173BH to the Mammoth Helibase arriving at 1255 hours. Deputy Coroner Matthew Chuvarsky
received the body and accompanied it by ambulance to the Mammoth ambuiance bay.

Scene Investigation:

Mr. Murphy’s body was located at the base of a talus slope at the southwestern base of Turkey Pen
Peak. GPS coordinates of the body's location are: N 45.00948 degrees, W 110.64114 degrees.
(Map Datum: WGS 84. Coordinates in latitude/longitude decimal degree units.) A water bottle was
visible upslope of Murphy's final resting point. Initial impression was that Mr. Murphy had died as the
resuit of a fall down the slope above.

ISUBMITTED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE) APPROVED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE)
| Colette Daigle-Berg--Deputy Coroner ‘
’Yeliowstone National Park

IE m P
Pogeaiz LA cttel ‘v Despr

Lo,




FORM 10-344
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
SUPPLEMENTAL CASE/INCIDENT RECORD

'ORGANIZATIONAL (PARK) NAME CASE INGIDENT NUMBER
Yellowstone National Park ;CFS# Y060817-21

AMARS: NF 17075021
LOCATION OF INCIDENT IDATE OF {NCIDENT
Turkey Pen Pealk, Yellowstone National Park G6/09/17

NATURE OF INCIDENT _
Coroner’s Report--Fall Down Slope !

COMPLAINANT'S NAME ' {COMPLAINANT'S ADDRESS

Joseph Jeff Murshy
SSN:W Farava
pOB: 1 63 ;

i

DOD: 06/07/117

E
i

Scene investigation Continued:

Starting at the location of Murphy's final resting point, Flanker Dylan Schneider, Bog Handler Ladean
McKittrick and | documented a path of physical disturbance upslope approximately 520-550 feet. |
documented the disturbance delineating the fall line on my Garmin GPS. A stick of chapstick and a
water bottle were found in the fall line approximately twenty and fifty feet above the body
respectively. Dried branches and rocks with fresh scuff marks identified the fall line along the talus
slope above the body. The talus slope extended approximately 300 feet upslope of the body.

Grass and short vegetation extended above the talus slope. The grass and vegetation was recently
disturbed and flattened in this section. Dried branches with fresh scuff marks were aiso noted in this
section of the fall line.

Above the grass and vegetation the slope steepened further and bifurcated into two separate dirt
and rock chuies. Recent disturbance was observed in the wesiern-most chute. Near the {op and
center of the chute lay a brown wallet. The wallet was photographed and collected. 1t contained

identification belonging to Joseph Jeff Murphy.

Projections of the fall line using the GPS waypoints and frack recorded indicate a total fall distance of
between 520 and 550 feet. The slope angle was measured in two different locations and was
between 45 and 55 degrees.

Slope percent was calculated using the GPS frack projection figures of 523 foot distance (horizontal
distance—HD) and ascent distance of 372 feet (vertical distance—VD). Slope percent equals; (VDY
HD) x 100 or (327°/523") x 100. Slope percent equals 71%.

'SUBMITTED BY {SIGNATURE AND DATE) §APF‘RO\}‘ED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE)
E{)eleﬁe Daigle-Berg—-Deputy Coroner ?
Nellowstone Nationai Park ‘
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FORM 10-344

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

SUPPLEMENTAL CASE/INCIDENT RECCORD

{OF’fGANZZAﬁONAl_ B 4CASE£NC;DEN R j
iYellowstone National Park {CFS# Y060817-21

e e __IMARS: NP 17075021
LOCATION GF INCIDENT ' ' iCATE OF INCIDENT
Turkey Pen Peak,Yellowstone National Park 5-@6;’&95"%?

i i
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NATURE OF INCIDENT
Coronsr’'s Report-Fall Down Slope

COMPLAINANT'S NAME |COMPLAINANT'S ADDRESS

Joseph Jeff Murphy ! |
SSN: i Batavia, IL |

DOB: 10/23/1963
DOD: 06/07/17

Scene Investigation Continued:

In documenting the slide path of the deceased it appeared that he stepped or hopped into the chute
from the less steep slope above. It appeared that he landed on his buttocks and that his wallet came
out of his pocket at this time. The ripped rear seat of his pants, the abrasions to his buttocks and the
flattened grass section above the talus slope suggest that he slid on his buttocks through the grassy

section. At some point, possibly the transition between the grassy section and the talus slope, he
most ié%{eli started to tumble resuiting in what was probably the fatal injury‘

Mr. Murphy may likely have had his left hand on his canister of bear spray during his slide and fall in

order to protect it.

That the bear spray canister was still in the hand of the
curred during the actual fall and was most likely the result

There was no evidence at the scene, including the slide path, to suggest that a second person was
involved and pushed the victim into the uppermost chute. All evidence points 1o this event being
accidental.

[SUBMITTED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE) [APPROVED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE) |
gCoiet“e Daigle-Berg--Deputy Coroner 2
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ORGANIZATIONAL {PARK) NAME T ‘CASE INCIDENT NUMBER
Yellowstone National Park CFS# Y060817-21

| e IMARS: NP 17075021 3
LOCATION OF INCIDENT DATE OF INCIDENT }
Turkey Pen Peal, Yellowstone National Park %@85@951? 1

ﬂA‘fN—U’F—zEG? [NCIDENT ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, - b o v e s s T s i
Coroner’s Repori--Fall Down Slope

COMPLAINANT'S NAME : COMPLAINANT'S ADDRESS

Joseph Jeff Murph

SSN: w ‘Batavia, IL

DOB: 1U/2Z3M

DOD:. 08107117

s

Identification of the Decedent:
The identification bracelet on the decedent’s right wrist read:

JOSEPH JEFF MURPRY / 1963
BATAVIA, IL USA

RBEBB - NKA - A - POS

The wallet located at the top of the slide path of the victim contained an lllinois driver’s license

belonging to Joseph Jeff Murphy. Numerous credit cards in the wallet were also
issued to Joseph Jeff Murphy.

The victim’s physical appearance, height, weight and age, matched both the lost person photo of Jeff
Murphy supplied to searchers as well as the photo of Murphy ¢n his lllinois driver’s license.

At her r ictim's 'stermiewed the body at the Mammoth Ambulance Bay. In
addition ife of Jeff Murphy, viewed the decedent at the Franzen-Davis Funerat
Home. Neither women sxpressed any doubt that the decedent was Joseph Jeff Murphy.

SUBMITTED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE) APPROVED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE) |
Colette Daigle-Berg--Deputy Coroner !
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TORGANIZATIONAL (PARK) NAME 'CASE INCIDENT NUMBER
W@i&@wsmne National Park (CFS# Y060817-21
e IMARS: NP 17075021
LOCATO OF INCIDENT ~— ;DATE'C‘F INCIDENT
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i

TNATURE OF iNCIDENT s e T e N A VR B A _._m_,...i
‘Goroner’s Report--Fall Down Siope

jCOMPLAlNANT 'S NAME ! :
Jeseph Jeff Murph J
SN ‘Batavia, IL

1 i

\DOB: 10/23/1963 | |
\DOD: 0607117 3

Deputy Chief Ranger Richard Moore notified Murphy's wife,
of Mr. Murphy’s death ai the Bozeman Airport the afternoon of 6/9/2017.

nd other family members

At some point during the notification processmammented to rangers that searching for
the Ferest Fenn freasure had been a family hobby 1or the past several years. She advised that her
family never went more than twenty-five feet off-road or trail. She also advised that Mr. Murphy had
wanted to check one more area and that she knew he was planning 1o hike up Turkey Pen Peak.

Deputy Coroner Matt Chuvarsky assisted by National Park Service Paramedic John Ferguson and
Gallatin County Deputy Coroner Mike Gavagan, performed a more comprehensive physical exam of

Mr. Murphy's body at the Mammoth Ambulance Bay. Ranger Sarah Bouska took photos of the exam
at Chuvarsky's request.

| Chuvarsky recorded thal

: Ken sones were noted, but ngor was stilf very present and made palpation/manipulation
of h:s extrefm‘éies less useful. Most injuries appeared to be peri-morfem due to the presence of
bleeding and bruising.”

SUBMITTED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE)
:Colette Daigle-Berg--Deputy Coroner
| Yellowstone Natienai Park

b ,.—-:,

{Page 8/12 Ueldtz |

Vrf\w\a q‘




FORM 10-344
UNITED STATES DEPARTMERNT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

SUPPLEMENTAL CASEANCIDENT RECORD

'ORGANIZATIONAL (PARK) NAME ICASE INCIDENT NUMBER

Yeliowstone National Park CFS# YO60817-21

IMARS: NP 17075021
LOCATION OF INCIDENT DATE OF INCIDENT
Turkey Pen Peak, Yellowstone Naticnal Park 06/09M17

NATURE OF INCIDENT
Coroner’s Repori--Faill Down Slope

COMPLAINANT'S NAME }COMPLAINANT’S ADDRESS
Joseph Jeff Murphy
SSh:
DOB: 10/23/1963
DOD: 08/07/17

i

i

—
iBatavla, iL
!

|

Toxicology:

Deputy Coroner Chuvarsky took initial toxicology samples on 6/09/17 starting at approximately 1830
hours. These included Z cc of right, femoral blood, 45 cc of urine from the deceased’s bladder and .6
cc of vitreous fluid from the deceased’s eyes. Altempts at withdrawing additional femoral blood
were challenging. At my request, Franzen-Davis Funeral Director Colin Zehman performed a cut-
down of the victim’s right upper thigh on 6/10/17 in order to expose the femoral artery. The artery
proved to be nearly devoid of blood. Approximately .3 cc of femoral blood and 1 ce of additional
vitreous fluid were obtained and submitted for anaiysis.

The samples were packaged and sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicoloy Laboratory in Indianapolis, lliinois
for analysis. The samples were sent via FedEx from the Yellowstone Supply Center on 6/13/17.

Disposition of Body:

At approximately 1845 hours on 6/9/17 | released Mr. Murphy's body to Colin Zehman of Franzen-
Davis Funeral Home for transport to the funeral home in Livingston. At approximately 1545 hours on
6/10/17 | signed the Montana Cremation Authorization form for Mr. Murphy's body. It was the
request of his wife hat his remains be cremated. Franzen-Davis Funeral Home director
advised that he piafined to cremate Mr. Murphy's remains later that evening.

Disposition of Property:

Mr. Murphy's waliet was collected by me at the scene of the accident and inventoried by Ranger Tim
Townsend. Mr. Murphy's daypack and contents and his personal effects found on his body at the
accident scene were transferred with his body {o the Mammoth Ambulance Bay. They were
inventoried by Rangers Townsend and Bouska.

SUBMITTED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE) |APPROVED BY (SIGNATURE AND DATE)
Coletie Daigle-Berg--Deputy Coroner :
Yellowstcne National Park
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FORM 10-344
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
SUPPLEMENTAL CASE/INCIDENT RECORD

[ORGANIZATIONAL {(PARK) NAME ~— o CASE INCIDENT NUMBER
Yellowstone National Park CFS# Y080817-21

| IMARS: NP 17075021 |
[LOCATION OF INCIDENT DATE OF INCIDENT |
!"?urkey Pen Peak, Yellowsione National Park 08/08/17 a
|

NATURE OF INCIDENT
Coroner’s Repori--Fall Down Slope

COMPLAINANT'S NAME T TCOMPLAINANT S ADDRESS

Joseph Jeff Murphy \
;SSN:# ‘Batavia, IL
1963 '

DOB: 10/2 "
DOD: 06/07/17

's
H

!

Disposition of Property Continued:

The daypack, personal effects, wallet and contents, with the exc&iﬁon of Mr. Murphy's lliinois Drivers

License [N /< < returned by me n 6/10/17. The driver's

license was retained for this file.

Mr. Murphy’s belongings found in his Dollar Rent a Car vehicle located at the Rescue Creek
Trailhead were recovered and inventeried by Rangers Townsend and Bouska. | returned those
belongings to n 6/10/17. The Mammoth Rangers released Mr. Murphy’s rental
vehicle back to Dollar Rent a Car.

Toxicology Resuilts:

The toxicology results were returned to the Chief Ranger's Office by Axis Forensic Toxicology
Laboratory. The resulis were forwarded to Deputy Coroner Matt Chuvarsky at the Lake Ranger
Station by the Chief Ranger's Office. At my request Axis Forensic Toxicology faxed the results to the
Chief Ranger’s Cffice on 7/27/17. Administrative Assistant Jennifer Morey scanned and emailed me
the resuits on 7/27/17.

The resulits of the requested Comprehensive Drug Panel were negative for all analytes tested for

both blood and urine. No volatile testing was conducted an the vitreous fluid. (See Laboratory Case
# 3124408

‘Colette Daigle-Berg--Deputy Coroner

\Yellowstone National Park
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

SUPPLEMENTAL CASE/NNCIDENT RECORD

%ORGAN!Z&T?ONAL (PARK) NAME CASE INCIDENT NUMBER
Yellowstone National Park CFS# Y080817-21
L S —— IMARS: NP 17075021
LOCATION OF INCIDENT DATE OF INCIDENT

E‘%‘u rkey Pen Peal, Yellowstone National Park Q01T

'NATURE OF INCIDENT
EC@mner‘s Report--Fail Down Slope

HCOMPLAINANT'S NAME
\Joseph Jeff Murphy |
|SSN: ‘Batavia, IL
\DOB: 10/23/1963
IDOD: 06/07/17

i

i COMPLAINANT'S ADDRESS

Cause and Manner of Death:

Based on the investigation of the scene documenting the slide path his body foliowed, and the lack
of evidence to support that a second person or persons was with Murphy during his hike on Turkey
Pen Peak, Mr. Murphy’s "Manner of Death” was recorded as “Accidental”

Based on the examination of his body which included observin Murphy's “Cause
of Death” was recorded as “Blunt Force Trauma of the Head and Neck due to an approximate five
hundred foot fall down a steep siope”. Mr. Murphy's death certificate, #201734-004722, was
recorded and filed by the State of Montana Vital Records on 6/13/17.

Colette Daigle-Berg—Lead Deputy Coroner
Address: PO Box 275, Gardiner MT 59030
Phene: 406-22'%—1100

Email: SR

iatt Chuvarsky—Assistant Deputy Coroner

Address: Lake Ranger Station, Yellowstone National Park, WY 82180
FPhone: 307’ 344 ’340;;

Email: sisitey Sormrdbetings oo

Colette Daigle-Berg--Deputy Coroner
Yellowstone National Park
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

SUPPLEMENTAL CASE/INCIDENT RECORD

|ORGANIZATIONAL (PARK) NAME 'CASE INCIDENT NUMBER
Yellowstone National Park CFS# Y080817-21

_________ IMARS: NP 17075021

LOCATION OF TNCIDENT DATE OF INCIDENT
'Tu rkey Pen Peak,Yellowstone National Park 06/09/17 {
; | ;
|
'NATURE OF INCIDENT - i
iCoroner’s Report--Fail Down Slope ‘

DOB:
DOD: 06/07/17

COMPLAINANT'S NAME COMPLAINANT S ADDRESS
Joseph Jeff Niurph
SSN:“ Batavia, IL

3/1963 \

Contacts:

Ranger Phil Basak—SAR Incident Commander

Address: Mammoth Ranger Station, PO Box 168 Yellowstone National Park, WY 82190
Phone: 307- 344 21?4

Email; 0l sosskednns gov

Ranger Tim Townsend—Incident Investigations

Address: Mammoth Ranger Station, PO Box 168 Yellowstone National Park, WY 82190
Phone: 307-344-2133

Email: imoiiy fownsendd@nns.gov

Ranger Sarah Bouska—Incident Investigations

Address: Yellowstone Law Enforcement Office, PO Box 168 Yeliowstone National Park, WY 82190
Phone: 307- 344 2123

Email: “;'n SOURRETIN0S U0
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Local File Mumnber:

MONTANA CERTIFICATE OF DEATH

Siate File Mumber:

1. 0FCEDENT'S NAME {First. Mddle, Last)

Joseph Jeff Murphy

AR (I Any)

28.ACTUAL OR PRESUMED DATE
OF DEATH mdDay ) {Snell Mogth)

June 09, 2017 Found

2.5E 5 1AZG - Sirthoay | Uncar 1 Yagr, ldelndard ey 155 COLNT ]
2.58x 3.50CIAL SECURITY NULIBER !A:e astJrihday | Uncar 1 Yagr ldelnderd Doy DATE OF BIRTH 17 COLNTY OF DEATH
|(ezrs) [Months lﬂa)s Hours | Minutes | (konih,Day,Yaar)
{Male | ! Qctoher 23, 1963
14.PLAGE OF DE < Qnly ane)
FOSPITAL: Clinpatient  C1=R/uipatient [1Daad on Arival | OTHER: T Nursing Homed ong lem sare faly O Residence DlHospice [X Othes
’6 18, FAC] MARME {If mot m.stlf:ullar\ aglve slrael and number] I 16.CITY, TOWN OR LOCATION OF DEATH
‘§ B.BIRT H.PI ACE {City, art Skate or Foralgn Galnliy) SMARITAL STATUS o
E Mever Married Wid e Iarried
o Marriad hut Separsted Dl voreed Ll knowe
=
—  [S4DCCERERT'S USUAL DOCUPATION  (Glua Kind of work dora during E5.KIND OF BURINESSANDUSTRY BWAS DECEDENT EVER IN US
E most of working life. Danotuss retired.) ARMED FORCES?
[Jves [ONo
g TARESICENCE STATE | #8 COUNTY 7o.CITY, TOMMN, CR LOCATION 74.5TREET NUMBER 2P CODE i7gINSIDE CITY
=
++  [SLDEGEDENT'S EDUCATION {Specily anly {S20ECEDENT OF HISPANIC ORIGING E3DECEDENT'S RACE 1 of Mofe racee tndicazs what iz
ﬂ:? tha highest diploms o dagres race.ved) E!G'Ie:k the bex thal best casedbas whather ihe deadent s | @2cedent considers himsalf or hereeli 1o be.)
anish/Hspanic/laline. Check the No box If the decadent
- ﬁg}n 5;“ nz:-:llﬂm e ~:p1c|t Spnr“i?hﬂlfapsn. cikatng.) " o 14 ;‘2&3 A E Samaona
-1211 grade; plams (] =i rlearn Amaddoan Cther Aalan (Specity)
L High School gradusts o~ GED eompleted No, not SpanishiHispaniclatinn 0] Mative Hawalian SOi
@ |CSarms collegs, buiro degres | fas, Mexican, Mexioan American, Galearn [ Agien Indian |1 Cther Pacific [slandar (Spedfy]
=9 Asacciatos Degroe (o.g, A0AS) ‘res, Pusrto Risan B Chineze
Buehelor's Degres (o, BAAB,8S) [l vos, Guban Eiiipino [ Amarican indian or Alaska Hative
E Master's Dogree (a.g. MAMS Mang.ied, [ o8, ather Epanish/Hispanic/Lating 0O Jepanese (Nara of the snrafled o princlpal tribe)
(=] MEW, MBAY (Bpacify O Guamznisn or Chamario
= Ds:;rl::;z ur:e-%;)piﬁrééf)?:]\? J! fjr; ‘}?gj ey E Efﬂirtenirrlnesc O Oiher [Spesty)
A R 1A, LB = Y
w ’ i : f -—r — | P
m 11.FATHER'S NAME {First, Micdla, Last) T2MOTHER'S NAME (First, Middls, lzst narme befere firsl murriags)
(o]
ol T o 145 RELATION TC DECEDENT 15cMAILNG ADORESS (Strest and Hurbar or Rursl Rauta Mumber, City of Tewn, Stata, Zin Coda)
Wite
1AMETHOD OF DIS=OSITION 19.PLAGE OF ISPOSITION 20,L0CATICN {City or Town, State
ORurial Cremstion [JRamoval fram State ) o
O=ntermbiment  [lDonaion O Other Franzen-Davis Crematory Livingston, Montana
2. SIBNATURE OF FUNERAL SERVICE LICENSEE OR 0T HER PERSON Z3MONTANA LICENSS N JUAE ANDLDDRESS OF FUNERAL EAGHIY,
IN CHARGE OF DISPOSITION (o licersea if applicatle) ranzen-Dawis Funeral Home, N 3rd St,
Colin M. Zeman Livingston, Montana 59047
[TEMS 24-28 MUST BE COMPLETED BY PERSON 24, DATE FRONOUNCED DEAD (ManthiDay/Yaer) 25, TIME PRONGLUNCED LDEAD
WHO PRONCUNCES OR CERTIFIES DEATH
bl rt‘l\MTURE OF PERSON PRONOUNGING DEATH {only when applicable) ALICENSE NUMBER
Colette Daigle-Berg, Deputy Coroner |
28.DATE SIGNED (Month/Day/Year) 2ACTUAL OR PREBUMED TIME OF DEATH S1NWAS MEDICAL EXAMINER OR CORCNER CONTACTED?
Found @Yes [Nc
| Appsedimae mtanmk
CAUSE OF DEATH {See instructions and example)
A 2. PART | Err pe svai of evenss - diseases, infuries, or cemplienions  — that feeatly 220334 e daath, D0 NOT entes lientioal avents Such 23 carfiee finciuce Win b, Doy, Yrs.
@ wensl resglratory smast. o venmcular forkintion wihaut showdn tha atolegy. OO0 NOT ASBREVIATE. Binr only o causs 04 0 e, Add eddiional Tnss 7 necessarny, et}
o— IMMEDIATE GAUSS (Final dissasa
m ar aandition samukiag tn daath) ) B
‘t THLIE T {20 o cormemnas ol
8 Begaentinlly lia1 nanditions, Fany,
w0 10 the catine Bsted a0 e 8. = TO for o & vomsguenc ofy
I + Ested &n i LR TO aff
. Eriler the UMDERLYING
© GALSE (dfsags o injury that <
[#] Tu:lv;w;}mnla rezadling in DHUB TO {or ot & oongacpienss o)
- ELL L B
) d by .
é PART It Qther signifisant conditions contributing o death bt not resuling in fe underlying ceass given In Part | 33.WAS AN AUTOPSY PERFORMED?
CYss @ Na
> 34.WERE AUTOSSY FINDINGS AVALASLE
[aa] FRIOR T COMPLETION OF GAUSE OF DEATH
© _ ] CYss  [1Mo
_{L} 37 MANNER OF DEATH 35,010 TOBASCO USE COMTRIEUTE 3405 FEMALE
1) |ONaturel [OJHomicide TO DEATH? | O Mot pregriant within past vear [ Pragnant at time of desth
‘6‘_ Accigeat DPsngirr-; lwvestigaden [ Yas [ Probably b O] Net pregreant, but pregnantwithin 42 days of death ) [ Unknown if pregnant withln
E [l Suleide [ Could not be Determinad [1Ns [ Unknawn i CINat pregract, but pregnant 43 days to 1 year before daath past year
o) f;‘TT'ﬁhCSqiN¢URT TIME OF INJURY  (INJURED AT WK (40 PLACE OF INJURY (o). Deckdarts Home, 44 [F TRAFFIC ACCIDENT SPECIFY
O ﬁa“” \Day, Y earg c 14 Construstion Sile, Restaurant, Wonded Araa) Drver'Q paratar Padestian
a 4 =i oy O Pasoan gar Qthar
(i} il
L 43.DESCRIBE HOW INJURY OCCURRED A2 LOCATION (Strant ard Mumber or Rural Rouie,
}_9 City, Town, Staba, Zip Code)

45,70 BE COMPLETED BY CERTIFIET (A cortifer can be 8 D, P4,

APRN, ar cormner)

[ cenvying Physician Tothe hestof my trasdedge dasth eceurmd o e Sne, date. and plecs, and cus (5 510 causs(s) e marner sisted

n Erorounding & Cerifying prvsician: To the bas of my knesfedge desth nosurred et he fims. <ata. and paca, and dus lu (o causeds) and manner stetsa.
wm.{ Esam e m-ﬂmﬂnﬂebaasaimmmm wodicn invastgalicn, i any cpmion, desth ooctired ot the time, sate, and plans. and due infhe

sers} @) manne:

IGNATURE EQEELEIP_DEIQI_B;BE_I,{H

49.DATE CERTIFIED {Month Day Year)

48 LICENSE NO | 47.TITLE

Deputy Coroner

£l =l b
| 48 NAME AND ADDRESS OF CERTIFIER (P PI'S'G‘AN OR GOROMER}

Colotle Daigle-Berg

LOGAL REGISTRAR'S NAME

| 80.0ATE FILED (MaDayiy')

414 E Callender St . Livingston, MT 59047




MONTANA DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Wital Statistics Bureau
PO BOX 4210, Helena, MT 53604-4210

AUTHORIZATION
FOR REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION AND FINAL DISPOSITION OF A DEAD BCDY
ORIGIHNAL TO ] ONECOPYTO 1 ONE COPY TO MORTUARY/PERSON M OME COPY TO CEMETERY/CREMATORY
LOCAL REGISTRAR — CORONER iN CHARGE OF DISPOSITION ~ OR TO ACCOMPANY REMAINS OUT-OF STATE

Machine or facsimile copies of this form shall be valid for all purpozes

If fetal death, check box: [ and provide date for mether or fetus as appropriaie

NAME: Joseph Jeff Murphy DATE OF BIRTH: Qclober 23, 1863

SOCIAL SECURITY NLIMBEH:— [x] ™ale [] Female

DIED {or was found) ON:  June 09, 2017 Found

AT .
IM: - COUNTY.
T BE PLETED BY INDIVIDUAL AUTHORIZING REMOVAL. TRANSPORTA AND FINAL DISPOSITION:
| HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE REMOVAL, TRAMSPORTATION AND FINAL DISPOSITION OF THE REMAINS OF THE ABDVE-NAVED
DECEDENT (R IDENTIFIED FETUS) PURSUANT TO MY AUTHORITY UNDER 50-15-4-5, M.C.A.
| CERTIFY THAT | AM:
7] TviE CORONER HAVING JURISDIGTION [ AMORTICIAN LIGENSED UMDER 37.19-302, M.C.A.
[[] THE PHYSICIAN 1N ATTENDANGE AT DEATH er THE PHYSICIAN'S DESIGNEE
June 10, 2017 1852
signalure date Mortana license # (it any)
Colin M. Zeman Franzen-Davis Funeral Home
name (typed or printed) name of agency or firm represented (if applicablg)
118 N 3rd St Livingston MT 59047
address city glate zip
If authorization is by person other than a morticlan licensed under 37-19-302, M.C.A.
name and address of mortuary/person in charge of disposition and filing of death certificate under 50-15-403, M.C.A.
name (typed or printed) firm (if apolicable}
address state Zip
Cremation Authorization: P . it ;é;@ i fo /f ?
Vi 4 date signed
CEMETERY OR CREMATORY AUTHORITY MAY COMPLETE
Franzen-Davis Crematory j
date of disposition cemetery or crematory nams D b Eﬁ Rremes
Livingston Park MT

city of disposition GOLNTY stafe sexton of person in charge




United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service
Yellowstone National Park

Case Title: |MURPHY SAR Case Number: |INP17075021
Location: Turkey Pen Peak Case Date: 6/8/17

Photography Log

Camera: Canon PowerShot SD870 IS
Photographer: Sarah Bouska
Date of Photos*: 6/9/17
Time of Photos*: Between 1409 and 1448
Location of Photos*: |Mammoth Ambulance Bay
* indicated in description if different than above
# |lmage ID Description of Photo Subject
1 IMG_ 0001 _jOverview of body, from feet/right side
] 0002 |Overview of body, from feet
4 0003 |Emergency information braclet found on right wrist
4 0004 |insect eggs and larva found on shirt and around face
3 0005 |Head of deceased, note eggs/larva on shirt, vomitus around mout
6 0006 |Rights side of head, note injury to ear
7 0007 |[Hands and pants of deceased. Note urine stain on pants.
8 0008 |Injuries to legs.
9 0009 [Detail of injuries to dorsat surface of right leg.
10 0010 |Detail of injuries to dorsal surface of left leg.
11 0011 |Detail of injuries right elbow and forearm.
12 0012 |Detail of right hand.
13 0013 |Detail of left hand.
14 0014 |Right arm and right torso, note lividity.
15 0015 |Possible vomitus in and around mouth.
16 0016 |insect eggs in right eye.
17 0017 |Detail of left eye.
18 0018 |Close-up of both eyes. Note injuries around left eye and insect eggs in right eye.
19 0019 |Left foot, note lividity.
20 0020 |Blood and laceration on lower right earlobe.
21 0021 |Buttocks and mid to lower back.
22 0022 {injuries to lower left buttock.
23 0023 |Injuries to right calf,
24 0024 Injuries to right calf.
25 0025 [Back and buttocks.
26 0026 |Injuries to right buttock.
27 0027 |Injuries to right buttock.
28 0028 |Injuries to right buttock.
29 0029 |Back and buttocks.
30 0030 |Upper back, note pattern of lividity.

Matthew Chuvarsky Page 1 7/26/17



United States Department of the Interior

National Park Service
Yellowstone National Park

i 31 E 0031 i!njuries to right buttock, and bruising pattern on rear and lateral portion of right legj
Case Title: |MURPHY SAR Case Number: |NP17075021
Location: Turkey Pen Peak Case Date: 6/8/17

Photography Log

Camera:

Canon PowerShot SD870 1S

Photographer:

Sarah Bouska

Date of Photos*:

6/9/17

Time of Photos®:

Between 1409 and 1448

Location of Photos*:

Mammoth Ambulance Bay

# llmage ID

Description of Photo Subject

34 IMG_ 0032

Injuries to right buttock, and bruising pattern on rear and lateral portion of right leg

33 0033

Injuries to right buttock.

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

30

51

52

33

54

25

56

57

Matthew Chuvarsky

Page 2

7/26/17



AL MEDIA

Location: \\10.148.96.2\RANGER REPORTS -
restricted\Coroner - restricted\NP17075021 MURPHY

Incident Audio and Video
—___Interview Audio

__X__Digital Photographs (.x_Photolog _X__Original digital

copies)

___ Other:

UNAUTHORIZED REVIEW AND/OR DISCLOSURE
ISPROHIBITED BY LAW



Case Number: NP17075021
Decedent’s Name: Joseph Jeff Murphy

1044 Overall of scene, body in center
(1/27)

Date of Photo: 6/09/2017 Location: Scene
Photos Taken By: C. Daigle-Berg
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1044 Overall of scene talus slope behind
body (2/27)

3"""-"';* A ey L
AN e B

1045 Final resting point of body (3/27)
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1045 Close-up of final resting position of
body (4/27)




Case Number: NP17075021
Decedent’s Name: Joseph Jeff Murphy

Date of Photo: 6/09/2017 Location: Scene
Photos Taken By: C. Daigle-Berg
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1045 Talus slope in background (5/27)

1048 Pack on top of head, head/neck at
extreme right angle (6/27)

1115 Identity bracelet on right wrist.
“Joseph Jeff Murphy/1963 Batavia, IL
USA” (7/27)

1142 Slope from water bottle down to body
(8/27)




Case Number: NP17075021
Decedent’s Name: Joseph Jeff Murphy

Date of Photo: 6/09/2017 Location: Scene
Photos Taken By: C. Daigle-Berg

=

1142 Slope from water bottle down to body
(9/27)

1147 Top view of final resting point of body
(11/27)

1147 Right side view of final resting point of
body (10/27)
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body (12/27)




Case Number: NP17075021
Decedent’s Name: Joseph Jeff Murphy

Date of Photo: 6/09/2017 Location: Scene
Photos By: C. Daigle-Berg

X

1147 Top left view of final resting point of
body (13/27)

1147 Left view of head and torso (14/27)

— = C . —

1151 Top of head (15/27)

1152 Punctured bear spray canister, trigger
guard in place (16/27)




Case Number: NP17075021
Decedent’s Name: Joseph Jeff Murphy

Date of Photo: 6/09/2017 Location: Scene
Photos Taken By: C. Daigle-Berg

1157 Abrasions and bruising to lower legs
(17/27)

1157 Minor abrasions to anterior torso
(18/27)

1157 Fly larvae visible in eyes, ear (19/27)

1159 Fl;y larvae visible in eyes, nose, mouth
(20/27)




Case Number: NP17075021
Decedent’s Name: Joseph Jeff Murphy

Date of Photo: 6/09/2017 Location: Scene
Photos Taken By: C. Daigle-Berg
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1203 Body being placed on tarp (21/27)

1204 Posterior lividity present. Abrasions
on left buttocks. Seat of pants torn. (22/27)

4=

1204 Posterior lividity and abrasions on
torso (23/27)

1204 Closer view of Posterior lividity.
Abrasions on left buttocks (24/27)




Case Number: NP17075021
Decedent’s Name: Joseph Jeff Murphy

1250 View of middle section of slide path
(25/27)

Date of Photo: 6/09/2017 Location: Scene
Photos Taken By: C. Daigle-Berg
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1312 Wallet at top of slide path (26/27)

1314 Wallet at top of slide path (27/27)
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e8¢0 AT Laboratories
e A HIGHER STANDARD OF SERVICE"

2265 Execulive Drive  Indianapolis, IN 46241
(317) 243-36804 (800) 575-3804 Fax: (317) 243-278%

FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY
Request Form

FC512142

Section1: Account Information

Seohion B Coltsetion !

Specimens obtained /

L hyaisr ci‘ -’Jammg mﬁwmmw

sent to laboratory by:

Investigator:

Pathologist:

"‘-}' LA, 7 L 4 - Y £ 1
Section 3: Test Requost ln'fc: AddltlonaEESpecﬁc Drugs lo be Tested For
@ 70510 Comprehensive Drug Panel (forinerly 550) ’ _] 20000: Trace Analysis [Pill/Syringe, elc.]
. yroiudes Drugs of Abuse and Aicomol Paned] s i
[ ] 70530: Drugs of Abuse Panel (formetty 900) {1 31200: Hepatitis C Antibody (formerty 5650)
) (enchates Alcohcd Pard) - ) sl g
[ ] 45620; Alcohol Panel (formerly 451) (] 31320: Hepatitis B Antibody
(Inetudes Mathano!, Ethanai, isomoaanal, Acetong)
- : 34300: HIV (f 3700
() 44060: Carbor Manoxide (formerly 1660) L] L !
(") 32400: Electrolytes Panel (formeriy 910)
Section 4: Subject Information ] T
bal ¢ g B e First i Pl
Niﬁme. PR f'f"}.' ’ff_':}. "L‘i i M.L?ne { f? rrnllu:-xl:a
e Date of g — ” )
i f_._:‘_: o 2enwl e ‘::‘ S - - 3 f Age 5 & Wrsr(:::::;:ff?:
o o AN e i S i
ot/ B4 TOT S 2 {> !

nen submilied and sl

Section 5: Specimens Submitted (Plaase chack each iy st e somce, dels tollents
y TveE SOURCE _DATEConEcTEn | - VoLume TyeE SOURCE _ WVOLUNE

- ; T | Bile : ’

& ' (] Tissue TR My .
; =—iaa [ i - [: T:ssue B = o

1:] Urine fer Other : >
m '\:':trecrus (7] Other
Specimen

Labels:
Place one

label on 3

each
specimen
container.

Section 6: Brief Case History

(Please identify the manner of death, if knovm, and drugs the subject rr;ay have had access 10.)

)Sectaon y & Laboratory Use Gnly

Received at Laboratory by;

Specimen Notes:

Compiate ail sections 1 th'rough 6. COPY 1: Original must accompany specimen fo the laboratory. COPY 2 Retain for your records.

AIT-10: Version 02.10



Z 7/27/2017 14:02 AIT Laboratories AIT-+13073442104

5780 W. 71st St.
Indianapolis, IN 46278

Telephone: (317) 759-4TOX
Fax: (317) 481-8872

FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY Web: http:/faxisfortox.com

FAX TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET

DATE OF TRANSMISSION: """

To: 13073442104
13073442104
FAXNO:
- Axis Forensic Toxicology

Number of pages (including cover sheet): 8

CONFIDENTIAL / LEGALLY PRIVILEGED INFORMATION

This facsimile cover sheet, and any documents that may accompany it, contains infarmation from
Axis Forensic Toxicology which is intended for the use of the individual or entity named cn this
transmission report, If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient, employee, or
agent responsible for delivering this transmission to the intended recipient, then any disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, copying or other misuse of the communication or its substance is

prohib<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>